

# HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD APPOINTMENT BALLOT

**Openings:**     **One (1) Partial term to expire on 6/1/2020 (City Residency Required)**

**Applications:**   **One (1) Application**


**PLEASE INITIAL YOUR SELECTION**


<b>NAME OF APPLICANT</b>	<b>Comm. Arreola</b>	<b>Comm. Hayes - Santos</b>	<b>Comm. Simmons</b>	<b>Mayor Poe</b>	<b>Comm. Johnson</b>	<b>Comm. Ward</b>	<b>Comm. Warren</b>
Danielle Masse <i>* Seeking reappointment</i>							
READVERTISE FOR ADDITIONAL APPLICANTS							





# HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD

## BOARD DETAILS

 **OVERVIEW**

 **SIZE** 9 Seats

 **TERM LENGTH** 3 Years

 **TERM LIMIT** 2 Term

Nine (9) members; three (3) year terms. TWO CONSECUTIVE TERM LIMIT [Reference Ordinance No. 2842 (03/28/83); Ordinance No. 3541 (Name Change) (06/12/89)]. CITY RESIDENCY REQUIRED.

All members of the board shall be residents of the City. One (1) member shall be a registered architect. The City Commission shall, when possible, appoint a representative from each of the following areas of expertise: 1) History; 2) Real Estate and/or Real Property Appraisal and/or Finance; 3) Urban Planning and/or Law; 4) Engineering and/or Building Construction; and 5) Landscape Architecture.

The responsibility of the Historic Preservation Board (HPB) shall be to: 1) update the official inventory of cultural resources and submit recommendations and documentation to the City Commission; 2) develop programs to stimulate public interest in urban neighborhood conservation policies and goals; 3) advise property owners concerning funding and grant sources which might be available for the identification, protection, enhancement, perpetuation, and use of historic, architectural, archeological, and cultural resources; 4) cooperate with city, county, regional, state and federal government agencies in planning proposed and future projects to reflect the concerns and policies expressed in this article, and assist in the development of proposed and future land use plans; 5) advise property owners and local governmental agencies concerning the proper protection, maintenance, enhancement and preservation of cultural resources; 6) advise the City Commission concerning the effects of local governmental actions on cultural resources; 7) review and recommend sites, buildings, structures, objects, areas and districts, both public and private, for listing on the local register for historic places; and otherwise further the objectives and purposes defined in section 12-2 of the Gainesville Code of Ordinances.

Agendas and Minutes can be found at the following link:  
<https://gainesville.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx>



### AGENDAS AND MINUTES ARE LOCATED

**DETAILS**

#### ORDINANCE

Reference Ordinance No. 2842 (03/28/83); Ordinance No. 3541 (Name Change) (06/12/89)



## BOARD ROSTER



### **KYRA N LUCAS**

**1st Term** Nov 16, 2017 - Jun 01, 2020

Email: kyralucas4@gmail.com  
Mobile: (561) 284-3339  
Address:  
4000 SW 23rd Street #1-301  
Gainesville, FL 32608

**Appointing Authority** City Commission



### **ERIC W BARKHURST**

**1st Term** Aug 16, 2018 - Jun 01, 2020

Email: ericbarkhurst55@gmail.com  
Home: (561) 602-0427  
Home: (561) 744-9660  
Address:  
4869 SW 64th Rd  
Gainesville, FL 32608

**Appointing Authority** City Commission



### **BILL WARINNER**

**5th Term** Nov 01, 2017 - Jun 01, 2020

(352) 514-2336  
Address:  
306 NE 5th Avenue  
Gainesville, FL 32601-5403

**Appointing Authority** City Commission

**Office/Role** Chair

**Category** Architect & Realtor



### **JAMES JAY D. REEVES JR.**

**7th Term** Nov 16, 2017 - Jun 01, 2020

(352) 284-4399  
Address:  
305 NE 5th Avenue  
Gainesville, FL 32601

**Appointing Authority** City Commission

**Position** Chair

**Category** Preservation Architect



### **MICHELLE A. HAZEN**

**2nd Term** Nov 16, 2017 - Jun 01, 2020

(352) 219-2033  
Address:  
430 NE 9th Avenue  
Gainesville, FL 32601

**Appointing Authority** City Commission



### **K RICHARD BLOUNT**

**1st Term** Jun 06, 2019 - Jun 01, 2021

Email: krb.board@acha-fl.com  
Mobile: (352) 219-0508  
Address:  
401 SE 6th Terrace  
Gainesville, FL 32601

**Appointing Authority** City Commission



### **MRS ELIZABETH W HAUSAUER**

**1st Term** Aug 01, 2019 - Jun 01, 2022

Email: lizhausauer@hotmail.com  
Home: (239) 438-5394  
Address:  
625 NE 6th St  
Gainesville, FL 32601



## PROF. NICOLE NESBERG

**1st Term** Aug 01, 2019 - Jun 01, 2022

Email: nnesberg@gmail.com

Home: (352) 562-2306

Address:

3316 NW 3rd St, Gainesville, FL, United States

Gainesville, FL 32609

---



## VACANCY

---



## VACANCY

**Appointing Authority** City Commission  
**Position** Student Seat

---

**Profile**View current Advisory Board and Committee openings [online](#).

_____	Danielle	_____	M	_____	Masse	_____
Prefix	First Name	Middle Initial	Last Name	Suffix		

dmmasse@yahoo.com  
Email Address

805 NE 5th Ave	_____
Street Address	Suite or Apt

Gainesville	FL	32601
City	State	Postal Code

In what city district do you live? To find your district visit: <https://tinyurl.com/yxd2kvwn> \*

District 4

Mobile: (401) 640-0284	Home: (
Primary Phone	Alternate Phone

**Primary Phone Type**

Cell

**Alternate Phone Type**

None Selected

Providence Fire Department	Rescue Captain
Employer	Job Title

**Are you applying for a student seat**

Yes  No

**Which Boards would you like to apply for?**

Historic Preservation Board: Appointed

PLEASE NOTE: You may only apply for two (2) City Advisory Boards/Committees each application cycle. A person may only be appointed to two (2) City Advisory Boards/Committees.

---

**Do you claim any exemption to public record disclosure pursuant to FLA. STAT. Section 119?**

Yes  No

If yes, please submit a detailed explanation of exemption.

---

---

## Interests & Experiences

Why are you interested in serving on a board or commission?

---

I have a Bachelor's degree in Public Administration and I am in the process of retiring from my career as a professional Firefighter. I am currently serving a 3 year term on the Historic Preservation Board and I would like to continue serving the community in this capacity. I have a personal interest in the preservation of historical structures fostered from previous ownership of historical homes in Providence Rhode Island. Further, I have recently purchased my current home, a historic house in the Duckpond neighborhood of Gainesville.

How many terms have you served on this board or committee previously?

---

1 term

Members of all City of Gainesville Advisory Boards and Committees must only serve two (2) consecutive terms, except for the City Plan Board, Development Review Board and Historic Preservation Board.

[DANIELLE M MASSE Resume 8\\_26\\_19.rtf](#)

Upload a Resume

---

Please upload a file

---

## Demographics

Ethnicity

---

Caucasian/Non-Hispanic

Gender

---

Female

Are you a City of Gainesville Employee?

---

Yes  No

Are you a City of Gainesville Intern?

---

Yes  No

Are you currently on a City Advisory Board/Committee?

---

Yes  No

**If yes, which Advisory Board/Committee?**

---

Historical Preservation Board

# DANIELLE M MASSE

## CONTACT INFORMATION

PO Box 2376  
Providence, RI 02906  
Phone: 401-640-0284  
Email: [dmmasse@yahoo.com](mailto:dmmasse@yahoo.com)

## WORK EXPERIENCE

- **Captain, Providence Fire Department, Providence, RI — 2016 - Present**
- (Acting Captain, Providence Fire Department, Providence, RI — 2014 –2016)
  - Performs the same duties as the Rescue Lieutenant Plus:
  - Oversee quality assurance, work to improve processes of the Rescue Division.
  - Supervise Rescue Lieutenants and EMT'S on 4 platoons
- **Rescue Lieutenant Providence Fire Department, Providence, RI — 2007 - 2014**
  - Supervise EMT'S on Rescue during shift
  - Manage EMT'S during EMS response, on-scene operations, and transport.
  - Perform initial triage, advanced life support and transportation of sick and injured patients per Rhode Island Prehospital Care Protocols & Standing Orders.
  - Provide leadership and training to subordinates.
  - Ensures that the performance of apparatus and equipment readiness, personnel safety, and facility cleanliness activities are conducted by subordinates.
- **Firefighter/EMT, Providence Fire Department, Providence, RI — 2001 - 2007**
  - Safely operate emergency response vehicles in both routine and emergency situations.
  - Render emergency medical care to patients per Rhode Island Prehospital Care Protocols & Standing Orders, and other actions required to mitigate emergency situations.
  - Fire Suppression - perform a variety of firefighting activities to control and eliminate fire.
  - Monitor and Maintain apparatus and equipment readiness, personal safety and facility cleanliness.

## MILITARY EXPERIENCE

- **Medic (68W), HHC 1/126th AVN BN, Rhode Island National Guard — 2015 - 2017**
  - Responsible for the management, welfare, moral, and discipline of subordinates.
  - Initial triage, emergency and routine medical treatment and evacuation/transport of patients.
  - Ensure the operational readiness, accountability and maintenance of all assigned equipment.
  - Develop training and ensure the medical proficiency of subordinates.
- **Drill Sergeant (68W-X), Army Reserve — 2003 - 2007**
  - Responsible for the individual training, supervision, and development of 40-60 Initial Entry Trainee's
  - Ensure that standards are met to produce disciplined, physically and morally fit Soldiers.
  - Coordinate and integrate logistics, maintenance, and safety of all Platoon operations.



- Advise and update senior and junior officers on trainee and team readiness, safety, and accountability.

• **Medic (91W), HHB 42nd DIVARTY, Massachusetts Army National Guard — 1997 - 2003**

- Responsible for the management, welfare, moral, and discipline of subordinates.
- Initial triage, emergency and routine medical treatment and evacuation/transport of patients.
- Ensure the operational readiness, accountability and maintenance of all assigned equipment.
- Develop training and ensures the medical proficiency of subordinates.

#### EDUCATION

- Roger Williams University, Bristol, RI – Bachelor of Public Administration — 2017
- NFA - R0158 EMS Quality Management — 2013
- NFA - R0147 EMS Incident Command — 2012
- SPCI - Paramedic School — 2012
- US Army Drill Sergeant School, December — 2005
- US Army Non-Commissioned Officer Development Course — 2004
- Bancroft School of Massage Therapy, Worcester Ma – Massage Therapy Certification — 2004
- Bristol Community College, Fall River, MA – Associates of Fire Science — 2002
- US Army 91W transition course, Indian Town Gap, PA — 2001
- Providence Fire Academy — 2001
- US Army Medical Specialist Course, Ft Sam Houston, TX — 1998

#### LICENSES AND/OR CERTIFICATIONS

- FL - Paramedic — 2018
- Paramedic Instructor Coordinator (State of Rhode Island) — 2016
- IAFF Hazmat Technician Level — 2015
- TCCC (NAEMT Tactical Combat Casualty Care) — 2014
- Rhode Island - Paramedic — 2014
- NREMT (National Registry of EMT's) - Paramedic — 2014
- IAFF/ACE Fire Service Peer Fitness Trainer — 2013
- ITLS (International Trauma Life Support) — 2013
- ACLS (Advanced Cardiac Life Support) — 2013
- PALS (Pediatric Advanced Life Support) — 2013
- NFPA 1403 - Live Fire Training Evolutions — 2012
- NFPA 1521 - Fire Department Safety Officer — 2012
- NFPA 1021 - Fire Officer — 2012
- ICS 100, 200, 300, 400, 700, 800 — 2011 - 2015
- NFPA 1041 - Fire Service Instructor — 2008
- NCBTMB - National Massage Therapy Certification — 2005
- RI – EMT Cardiac — 2003
- PHTLS - (NAEMT Advanced Prehospital Trauma Life Support) — 2001
- IAFF Hazmat First Responder Operations Level — 2001
- EVOC (Emergency Vehicle Operator Certification) — 2001
- NFPA 1001/1002 — 2001
- PADI Open Water Diver — 2000
- National Registry EMT - Basic — 1998

## **VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE**

- Historical Preservation Board, Gainesville FL — 2016 - Present
- Fire Duty Chief, Fire Incident Tech, Burning Man Emergency Services Department — 2011 - Present
- Camp Nurse and Crew Leader, Camp Blaze, Seattle, WA — 2003 – Present
- Providence Dive Team — 2001- Present

## **PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS**

- AMTA American Massage Therapy Association
- IAFF International Association of Firefighters
- NAEMT National Association of Emergency Medical Technicians